34

Minutes of Making of boundy bouncil held august 7th 1899: Present: Sir Thomas H. Grattan Esmonde B! Chairman presiding fora M. Fitzgerald A m K. bapt walker sh Messro & H. Peaco Che & P W. whitty John I Walsh P. Ryan (layor of weaford) Juaswer's Authousies The only business transacted was the signing of the authorities for making payments and which included the following amounts £15. 15.0 to Doctors for going Medical Evidence at Inquests and \$ 7079. 6.2 the amount of compensation approved of by the Local Govt Board to officials whose are not continued under the Local Government (Ireland) act. also the following amounts for the District Councils and Boards of Guardians: Gorey Union £1000, Jorey Destrict Council £150. Enniscotthy union £750 -Ennescorthy Sistrict Council £150 Weseford Union £1000. Weseford District Council £250. bounty Surrection with the amount claimed by Mr. Webster bounty Surveyor for drawing up the main roads' scheme, on the suggestion of the Charman it was decided to pay on account A sum of \$25 and to recommend to the Finance Committee to appoint two auditors to go into the Account with Mr. Webster. and to report as soon as possible Tho: A. Grattan Esmonde

17 august 1899 MAS transmale.

© WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

august 17 the 1599

Quarterly Meeting, August 17th 1899 Weseford County Council

35

Minutes of Meeting (Statutable Quarkerly) of the wereford bounty bouncie was held in the bouncil chamber wereford bourthouse on Thursday 17th August 1899.

Sir Thomas H. G Esmonde B! M P Chairman of the bouncil presided ;

The other members of the bouncel present were:messers fas Donohoe JF. S. I walsh John bummins Jas & Mayler Edmond Hore Vice Chairman Myles-Smyth, C. H. Peacocke & P. Bryan Bolger William whity fas is Soyh fas Sinnott M. J. Reamond Michael Browne P. Ryan. S Sempsey D. Power Capt Walker. Lord Maurice Titzgerala NML. ford Viscount Stopford, Capt Pigott Secretary M. H Webster Co Surveyor and Mi K W Elgee Sols to the Council were also in attendance. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and signed:

to boll: Buslaun's The recommendations of the Finance Commettee umuneration of the 31 of July 1899 were read and approved withous alteration. They included a resolution asking the focal Government Board to sendion payment of compensation to est-collector Brislawn Also a resolution regarding payment to officiers mentioned in the scheme and sanctioned by the focal Govt Board. The Secretary was directed to forward these resolutions to the focal Gov. Board by the Jinance Committee and he now announced what he did so in due course.

> The following resolutions of the Ienance Committee were also confirmed.

Proposed by in Peacocke Seconded by Mr. Doyne and passed. That the Secretary be directed to apply to the Board of works for the balance of money to complete the building of the additional works at the Ennescorthy Lunatic Asylum and we request that

that the cheque be sent direct to the National Bank Ennescorthy to be placed to the credit of the asylum Account"

36

Proposed by Ser Thomas Esmonde Seconded by Mr. Doyne and passed : That we recommend the payment of \$ 100 to the Secretary's Petty bash account"

Regarding the question of the payment of Compensation to Esc- Poor Rate Collector & M. Sonald (Enniscorchy Rural Collection Sestrict) us J. a Sinnott Sols Enriscorthy appeared for m. Donald, and held that he was entitled to compensation as his acceptance of office was conditional on the amount of remuneration to be allowed the collectors. Immediately M. Donald understood the amount of the poundage he resigned. Mr. Hore said it would be a great injustice to deprove either me Sonald or Brislawn of compensation

for having made a slight mistake in the reading of the Local Government Act, which they could not be esepected to properly understand.

M! Walsh proposed and M! Peacocke Seconded the following resolution which was passed unanimously: That the whole facts in connection with M. Abrald's case be put before the Local Government Board, and that they be invited to favourably consider it"

bhairman - Of course we were all under the impression that this gentleman would get compensation, and this case like Buslawn's appears to be a very hard one. We are anxious to help these men as for as we can, and I think the resolution which has been adopted a very good one. Esc- Collector Buslawn

In the case of collector Brislawn the Secretary said the following was the reply he had received from the Local Government Board, to the resolution which had been forwarded to that body by directions of the finance bommittee No. 45,027 1899 Weseford bounty

Local Government Board Dublin 4th August 1899

Si I am Arriched by the Local Government Board for Ireland.

37

Ireland to acknowledge the receipt of your lefter transmitting a copy of a resolution passed by the Finance Committee of the weseford bounty bouncie respecting the proposal to allow compensation to M. Matthew Brislawn Poor. Rate bollector under the circumstances menhoned, and I am to state that Mr. Brislawn expressed his willingness to serve as bollector under the bounty bouncel and was continued in office under the Scheme made by the bonn cel under section 115 of the Local Government (Ireland) Act 1898 and approved by the Local Government Board. Under the circumstances it seems to the Bound that the bounty bouncil have no authority to award a gratuity or other form of compensation to this collector. Sam Sir your obcaunt servant H. m. Swaine for assistant Secretary.

The Secretary werford County boundly.

Relative to two sums amounting to \$25. 1.9 lodged by Collector Poole in Gorey after the appointed day, the Secretary was instructed to see that these amounts were lodged with the Treasurer of the County Council.

sealing bolt warrant The warrants of all the for Poor-rate were sealed and signed with one escreption that of Enniscorthy Rural for which no collector has yet been appointed.

with reference to the expenses of the returning officer (us Thomas Wilkinson) for the late bounty bouncil Elections and for which a cheque for £1000 had already been paid on account, a letter was received from the returning officer under date August 14th 1899 stating chat St. A. boffey Esq. Registrar to the bounty bourt judge had issued his certificate of taxation amounting to £1072. 1.6 und asking for a cheque for the £72. 1.6 still due:- Sir Ihomas Esmonde mored that the amount be paid, Paesed unanimously.

Anound to bowert House Acthwistown bowert House The following letter was read from us & I Bowen JP Agent for the Iemplemore Estate: In reply to your letter of the 1st inst re rent of Arthurstown.

Arthurstown bourt House. I desire to say that ford Templemore considers the present rent of £10 a reasonable and moderate one, and consequently is not prepared to reduce it" bo Informary Committee

Lord Maunie Fitzgerald proposed and Sis Thomas Esmonde Seconded." That w! P Ryan Mayor of Weseford and Mr. J I Walsh be appointed members of the Weseford Infirmary Board : Passed.

Investigations of reported Rabies - Eschenses of The following letters were read: 1: 41.447 1899 Miscellaneous.

> Local Government Board Aublin 12th August 1899

Si Jam directed by the local Government Board for Ireland to forward for the information of the bounty bouncil of weeford the accompanying copy of a letter which the Board have addressed to the Veterinary Separtment of the Privy bouncil relative to the payment of a fee, particulars of which are given below, due to Professor O'Juctivan J. 2. C. s by the Board of Gaardians of Jorey Union for experimental investigations made by him prior to the appointed day in reported cases Jam Si Domas a Mooney.

The amount claimed from this letter appeared to be 10/6 the owner of the dog being John Kavanagh Ballycanew and the date when forwarded 16th Oct 1898

Secretary

The letter to the Veterinary Separtment pointed out that as the Accounts of the former Boards of Guardians were now closed it appeared to the focal Government Board that the proper course for Professor to adopt was to apply for payment of his fees to the bouncils of the bounties in which the Unions were situate ford Stopford moved: That the amount be not paid us Smyth Seconded the motion was carried nem bon.

not contracted for at the leating of the sustance bouncel I tender was now received for one: 1100 perches between Nathaniel Websters gate in Ballincor and the road leading from Gorey to barnes at barrigbeg including Fowlers fane. Walker Bellon now proposed for four and a half years at 4ª per perch. naming as his Surfies faurence Doyle Killowen and Moses & Sonalt Ballinacoola The tender was accepted". The other three roads from Gorey were placed in charge of the bounty Surveyor for one half year. From the Enniscorthy Rural District there was one road not contracted for . No tender was received by the bo bouncel and it was decided that the road be placed in charge of UT. Webster. 60 Surveyor for one Stalf year On the motion of motify Seconded by u. Sempsey it was decides that the bounty Surveyors attention be directed to the barbed wire fences on the roads leading from the Destrict funatic Asylum to banescorthy and between banes corthy and Scarawalch bridge and that he be requested to furnish a report thereon to the bounty bouncil with a view of making

these test cases.

The following resolution was adopted : Resolved that the several proposals sent up by sistrict bouncies of the Several Rural Districts of the bounty to the bounty bouncil as set forth in the Schedules A.B. G. D be approved. shas set forth in the Schedules A.B. 6. S be approved. Subject to the modifications and offer orders noted thereon and initialled by the Chairman, 1

Paying Orders for the Quarter ending 30th June were escamined and signed. Three applications were received for the position of loor rate bollector for the Enniscorthy Rural bollection Sistrict Murtha Jotean 29 Main Street borey offered to carry out the duties for 5d in the f. He did not mention the nades of any sureties in his application.

James Kyan boolnaboy Oylegate tendered at 6? in the L offering as his sureky. The Equitable Fire and Accident Office 30 bollege Green Sublin.

John Mullett. Davidstown lendertited at 7" in the & offering as his surety. The Ocean Guarantee Corporation Society for which the Manager of the National Bank Ennescorthy was Local Agens. If regimed he could be said offer solvent private security. for any reasonable amount us sonohoe proposed the election of Ryan Capt. Walker Seconded.

les Smith proposed, his whith Seconded, urbummins moved that the consideration of the applications be postfoned

42

Or.

bapt walker moved that the sense of the Meeting be taken as to whether they accept a collector at a lower pound age rate than that already given to other collectors. Us Peacocke objected to this motion on a point of order, and pointed out that bapt walker had already given to the other collectors.

Lord hausice Filzgeral a also moved the adjournment of the consideration of the applications and said he would give notice, or if allowed at that meeting move, that an advertisement similar to the last be inserted in the papers which state a that the poundage was not to exceed 7ª in the f but allowing Senders at a lower figure to be dealt with. The bhairman seconder Mr. bummens' proposition and on

a show of hands this was carried by 10 to 7. It bummins said on the 17th May the bouncil had passed a resolution agreeing that the bollectors should be paid at the rate of 7th in the L and until that resolution was rescinded they could not consider applications sent in at a lower figure

The consideration of the matter was then adjourned to the 28th inst

lit Peacocke moved the following resolution of which he had already given notice: That whereas the Industrial School Acts (Ireland) as administered up to October. 1898, were doing a great work in Ireland in reducing the command class by Reeping waifs from the contaminating influence of the workhouse and saving them from dangerous surroundings and whereas after the issue of a circular by Government in that month, practically restricting the application of the act to a very limited number of cases, this good work has been greatly retarded and impeded; now, we the boarry bouncil of the bounty of Wexford, are of opinion that the said circular should be considered by His Escellancy the ford fiestenant with a view of with arawal, and that the Industrial school Acto, should as has been the case for the past 20 years be interpreted in a liberal spirit in the best interests of the community at farge, and for the welfare

of the deserving poor. That a copy of this resolution be sent to his becellancy the ford Leukenant and the Members of Parliament for this bounty" MABrowne Seconded the adoption of this resolution which was passed unanimously Notice of motion given by lord Maurice Fitygerald in connection with Kailway communication in the South of the bounty, was by permission of the bouncil postponed. On the motion of Mr. bummins the names of bapt Samuel Bassett - Hamilton Major Boyse banon Soyle heesers Godfrey & Saylor faurence Herry Suncannon and A.J. Stephens Do were added to the committee already appointed to consider The condition of the Harbours and Piers in the New Ross District with a view to their improvement and developpment Notice of motion standing in the name of mis Smyth to the effect that us James Malone V. I be appointed Vetennary Inspector for the entire of the Gorey lenion area was withdrawn by permission of the bouncil. The report of the standing Orders bommittee was approved of and adopted with a few alterations proposed by ford Stopford The Tuarkerly Meetings of the Rural bouncels were fixed provisionally on the following dates, weseford honday October gt Enniscorthy Thursday Oct 13th New Ross Tuesday Oct 17th Sorry Oct 19th. The hours of meeting was fixed for 10.06 The proposals bommittee Meeting of the bounty bouncil was Spixed for Thursday October 26. and Tuarterly heeting of 3 the bouncil on lov 13th Ansing out of the report of the bommittee appointed by the bounty bouncil to consider the present condition s of Kilmore ther with a view to its improvement the following & recommendation of the bommittee was approved of :- That s the following be appointed a permanent committee to look & after the pier and see that damage to it be immediatly. repaired, Lord Maunice Tetygerala (Charman) Messro Browne, Hore, S boad, Mayler, Peacocke, Dempsey and Walch, bounty & Conneillors; Mesors Rochford and Parle Kilmore, 6 I Walker Ballymagy, and the district bouncileors for the District bestic for the District bestic and Barry. The recommendation of the same I committee that the committee above mentioned have control of the Revenues of Kilmore Harbour so as to be able to make good and sudden damage that might occur to the pier and Reep

keep the Harbour in order subject to the approval of the bounty Surveyor, was approved of. On the motion of moleacocke it was decided that us lichael Browne boundy boun cillor act as Ireasurer and Secretary to the permanent bommittee, <u>Demands on urban Districts</u> on the Urban bouncils of New Roce Enviscorthy and wesefood were approved and Signed. The apportronment of Separate bharges and the apportionment of General bharges as already agreed to were signed and sealed by the bharman. A memorial was read from the fishermen of bahove and the following were appointed a bommittee to consider the state of the pier there and report ; bapt habryan ford Stopford Sir Thomas Esmonde Messrs myles Smyth. U.J. Redmond 6. M. Doyne and D. Power boundy bouncillors with ball Richards and the Sistnet bouncellors for the Sistnet The question of compensation to Inspectors of Eschlosives was deferred: The Bank Book was produced: On the motion of Sis Thomas Esmonde Seconded by Mobummins it was agreed that three week's leave of absence be granted bapt light bounty Secretary to be taken during the month of September. It was directed that the Secretary pay the cost of postage of Paying Orders in connection with the Road bontracts out of the letty bash account. A recommendation from the Diseases of Animals Committee, that he Jaylor V.J Vetennary Inspector New Ross be granted a week's leave of absence owing to an accident, be confirmed. The next meeting of the bounce was fraced for Monday 28th Ingust at 2. 30 p.m. and the Secretary was directed to inself the following advertisement in the papers: " Wanted a poor rate collector for the collection Sisterat of Ennisconchy Rural the Valuation of which is £9,760, 0.0 at a remuneration not exceeding 7ª in the &. Applicant appointed will be required to give f goo security or the Security of an approved Judrantee Society, Applications to be bent to the secretary bounty bourthouse wescford on or before Saturday 26th august" On the motion of Sir Thomas Esmonde the following resolutions of which he had given previous notice were adapted: That the question of the remuneration of officials referred to the consideration of the National bouncil That the question of boundy bouncil Standing Orders be referred to the consideration of the Naponal bouncil That

County Stock

That the question of creation of lounty Stock be referred to the consideration of the National Council

unin Roads The Scheme of the bounty Surveyor in connection with the scheme Main roads was approved. The following notices of motion were handed in : ford Maurice Fitzgerald, I give notice that I shall at the next meeting of the bounty bouncil propose that the resolution of the 17th leaving fixing the remuneration of poor Rale bollectors at 7th in the fibe rescinded in as far as relates to future contracts and that in future advertisements in orting tenders not exceeding 7th in the fi

" Ale bummins: That he Webster be directe a to prepare a plan and Specification for the building of a bourt Honse for the Arthurstown Petty Sessions district and that a bommittee be appointed consisting of Messro bummins, L. Murphy fas aboyle J.E. Mayles and M. Hickey bountybouncillors to obtain a Site

Capt Walker. I give notice that I will move at the next Quarterly Meeting of the bounty bouncie that the bontractors who have contracts for Reeping the bounty Bridges in repair be ordered to name a competent person living within two statute miles of such bridges, who shall repair any budden breach of these works, and immediately report the same to the bontractors. And the tools and appliances for opening and closing the drawindges shall be entrusted to the custody of such persons by the bontractors.

Meeting of the bound by bouncil that the question of the meeting of the bound by bouncil that the question of the amount granted by the bounty bouncil for the main tenance of weeford urban mail coach roads be reconsidered. Sis Thomas bomonde Resolution relative to the re-adjustment of the Financial relations between Great Britain and beland.

Augt 28 th 1899

Edword Hore

Wexford County Council

Minutes of Meeting August 28th 1899.

46

An adjourned Meeting of the Westford bounty bouncil was held in the bouncel bhamber weaford bourthouse on Monday August 28th In the absence of the Chairman Us Edmond Hore Vice Chairman presided. The other members present were Messrs & Sempsey, Owen Doyle, M Smyth, I E leayles M. Brown bH Peacocke & Simoth M. Hickey 10. whithy J. I walsh P. Ryan gload B. Bolger John bummins, ford Viscount Stopford and ford Maunce Fitzgerald H m. f. The Secretary leaps w H Projott Secretary to the Countfouncie and W. Hwebster bounty Surveyor it's Elgee Solicitor to the boundy bouncil were also present. The minutes of last meeting were read and signed :-The first business taken up was the question of the advertisement in the newspapers for the appointment of Poor rate bolicctor for the Kural District of Enniscorthy. The Chamman W. Doyle und bummins mentioned that they had left the room under the impression that the appointmement was to be made at 7? in the f. yet the advertisement was the same as the previous one not exceeding 7d in the fill. Browne eseptained that the reason the advertisement was inserted in this manner was to allow of the decision of the bouncil being taken. on a notice of motion given by ford Maunce Fitzgerald to rescend the resolution fixing the collectors poundage. at 7t in the f. Had the advertisement been worded in another way the matter of rescinding of the resolution could not be sansfactorily settled , we Healy Solicitor appeared on behalf of Messrs John Byrne John Leary James Neville William Parker and Charles Volan. Seputy bess Collectors for the Barony of Ballaghkeene South and who claimed that they were entitled to further compensation than had been lawarded them. On the motion offord Stopford. Seconded by Mr. Doyle it was decided that the matter be referred to the Finance bommittee A series of resolutions from U. James Sonohoe J.P. Enniscorthy. a member of the boundy bouncil and Hon Sec of the Union amalgation bommittee of the General Council boundy bouncies Association was read. They referred to the obtaining of information

amalgamation of unions & Ausciliary Seylums.

47

information from the blerk of the lincons with reference to the question of a malgation of knions and invited County bouncils to consider this question and those for the establishment of auxilian Asylums, Destrict Informaties, Industrial Schools and Benevolent Homes in conjunction District Councillors, Boards of Guardians and Asylum Committees, and to make such suggestions as they may deem advicable to the bommittee in relation to these matters. There was no action taken :-

The following resolution was on the motion of mr. Peacocke seconded by ur. Browne unamemously adopted: Resolved: That we the members of the boundy bouncil of Kerry consider it most unfair towards the ratepayers of Ireland to have all bommissions of Inquiry regarding the internal affairs of the bountry held in England at enormous extra cost to Ireland for instance as the Hybrid Committee on the Kailway amalgation scheme; and whereas such investigation could more conveniently conducted in Ireland, at a fourth of the expense it has cost in fondon. That copies of this resolution be sent to the Chairman of the different bounty bouncils of Ireland for their adoption and the members of Parliament for Kerry". M. Luke Kehoe Drumderry wrote claiming compensation for being deprived of emoluments ansing poundage fees in connection with the moyacomb. dwision which had formerly been attached to Shielelagh union but now transferred to the Ennisconthy Union. On the motion of hord Stopford the matter was referred to the Finance Committee. Mr. Sinnoft said that my Kichoe had been granted a division in the bounty barlow to make up for the one which had been taken from him, The following letter was read ...

Main Street Gorey. 26th August 1899.

Collectors

To the Chairman, Weseford County Council.

© WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

Sis I in common with a number of other poor rate.

collectors in this and other durisions of the bounty respectfully object to the payment of a fee of 10% to the Solicitor to the bounty bouncel as Elgee, on the signing of their Bonds. We contend that we should not have been asked to pay this fee, and respectfully submit that it should be refunded, us Elger being the Solicitor for the boundy bouncel and not the Solicitor for the rate Collectors, surely it is the bounty bouncel who should properly pay his costs, we are of openeon that it is not just or proper to charge the bollectory fees for work done on behalf of the bounty bouncil and for their benefite. Furthermore we wish to point out that at the time of our appointment originally as rate bollectors we were not asked to pay any such bees in connection with Bond. Though the amount paid in each case is small we object to it on principle. There is another matter of for greater importance on which we desire to have some information We do not know whether, as the Secretary of the bound bound informed us, we are bound to lodge our entire collection on or before the 30th Sept next; because if that be so we wish to state that it well be utterly impossible for us to do so owing to the short space of time, we may point out that the original order of the L G. Board [in Sec 1 of article 12. Page 4 allowed the collectors four mon the from the date of their Warrant, within which time they were entitled to fuel poundage and (Sec 2] to half poundage on the sum collected during the remainder of the Financial year.

We hope the bounty bouncil in case they have adopted the scheme requiring the bollectors to lodge the full amount of their Warrants, by 30 th Sept as a condition of their receiving their full poundage, will reconsider the matter, as it would be a great hardship upon us. and in fact an impossibility for any collectors to fulfil these conditions Signed on behalf of the Rate bollectors. John & Smith.

to regards the payment of the bee Mr Elger pointed out that the bounty bouncil had already to pay 30% for the registration of each Bond. The bollectors had only to enter into the one Bond for the whole time they were collectors He was satisfied if the bounty bouncil paid the money. Mr. Browne said he thought

the present bourt stoned was held under leave. On the motion of urBrowne Seconded by Mr Walsh. it was decided that the names of us Peter Ifrench MP and us I Healy MP be added to the committee of Kilmore Pier, The first deeting of the bommittee was fixed for uonday 25th Sept at three oblock. By permission of the bouncil the motion standing in the

By permission of the bouncie the motion branking the the name of mr Ryan asking for reconsideration of the grant for the maintenance of wexford lerban mail couch road was postponed On the motion of mr bummins Seconded by ur Hicky the names of mesors heavy, Barron Murphy Howlett, Stephens, Gahan, Hendrick, Mullins O'foughlin, Ryand, Power and Juinn were added to the bommettee in connection with the development of the Harbours in the New Ross District

The Financial Minutes were produced and examined The Financial Statement Books of receipt and expenditure were also produced but the bertificate at the bottom was not signed as the totals had not been posted into the Seneral fedger as the book was not yet in the hands of the Secretary. Both books were written up to date.

Edward Arne, 13 hovember 1899.